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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
FCC Headquarters
445 12" Street SW
Washington DC 20554 >~

Re: Radio Station KRTM (FM). Banning CA (FAC ID No. §1840); £
Notice of Change in Main Studio Location

Dear Madam Secretary:

On behalf of Penfold Communications, Inc. (“Penfold”), this is to provide official
notification of a change in the Main Studio location of Radio Station KRTM (FM), Banning,

California (Facility |D No. 91840).
The new Main Studio for the Station is now located at:

28829 Champions Dr.
Menifee, CA 82584

Should there be any questions regarding this Notice, please contact this office.
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